
CAO 2013-024 

To: Pamela Katsaris 

From: Bridgette Thornton Richard, Deputy City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables 

Approved: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gable  

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Authorizing Resolution And Executed Contract Govern Not 
The RFP Response 

Date: June 5, 2013 

In response to your June 5th 2013 Legal Advice Request, Yaneris and I reviewed the RFP 
response, the Resolution authorizing the contract (the '1Resolution 2010-12" or the "Authorizing 
Resolution"), as well as the 2/1012010 executed Contract between the City and Robert J. Shafer 
& Associates, Inc. It is our legal opinion that the terms of the Authorizing Resolution and 
executed Contract govern not the RFP response. Moreover, in relevant part, the executed 
Contract states "[t]he terms of the Agreement (the "Professional Period 11 

) shall commence within 
30 days of the award of the bid titled (Health Insurance Consultant RFP # 2009. 11. 10), on the 
1s1 day of February, 2010, and shall continue thereafter for a period of three (3) years with three 
(3) additional two (2) year renewal options." Likewise, the Authorizing Resolution, in relevant 
part, states "That the City Commission does hereby accept the recommendation of the Chief 
Procurement Officer to authorize an agreement with Robert J. Shafer & Associates, Inc. pursuant 
to Section 2-828 of the Procurement Code and Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 2009. 11. 10 for 
the provision of Health Insurance Consulting Services for an initial three (3) year period with an 
option for three (3) additional two (2) year renewals. 11 Therefore, based upon this express 
language in Resolution 2010-12 and the executed Contract, it is our legal conclusion that the 
contract may be renewed for three additional, two (2) year period, however, it may not be 
renewed for a period less than two (2) years because neither the Authorizing Resolution 
(Resolution 2010-12) nor the executed Contract provide for a renewal period of less than two 
years. Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns. 



I 

Hernandez, Cristina 

rom: Thornton Richard, Bridgette 
Sent: Wednesday, J une 12, 2013 11:27 AM 
To: Hernandez, Crist ina 
Subject: FW: Please advise, per the enclosed 

d id cc you on  th is  one.o© 

Bridgette N .  Thorn ton Richa rd 
Deputy City Attorney for the City of Cora l Gables 
405 Bi l tmore Way, 2nd Floor 
Cora l Gables, FL 33134 
Office : (305) 460•5084 
Cel l : (305 ) 801·5797 
Fax: (305 ) 476-7795 

Please Note: F lorida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communicat ions to or from State and Local Officia ls 
regarding State or local bus iness a re pub l i c  records avai lable to the publ ic and med ia upon request. Your emai l  
communications may therefore be subject to publ ic disclosure. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  

NOTICE: This e-mail is from the law office of the City of Coral Gables, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you bel ieve you received this e-mail in error, p lease noti fy the sender immediately, delete the e-mai l  
from your computer and do not copy or disclose i t  to anyone else. I f  you properly received th is  e-mai l  as a client, co-counsel or 

Q1tained expert of the office of the City Attorney, you should mainta in i ts contents in con fidence in order to preserve the 
dttorney-client or work product privi lege that may be avai lable to protect confidentia l i ty. 

From: Thornton Richard, Bridgette 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 1 1 :00 AM 
To: Katsaris, Pamela 
Cc: Leen, Craig; Hernandez, Cristina; Figueroa, Yaneris; Franqui, Susan 
Subject: RE : Please advise, per the enclosed 

Good Morning Pam, 

In response to your  June 5 th 2013 Lega l Advice Request, Yaneris and I reviewed the RFP response, the Reso lution 
authorizing the contract (the "Reso l u tion 2010-12" or the "Authorizing Reso l u tion" ), as we l l  as the 2/10/2010 executed 
Contract between the Ci ty and Robert J. Shafe r  & Associa tes, lnc. d,_t;fJ$JQUiile-gal o iniono_ hat the terms of the Authorizing 
Reso l ution and executed Contract govern not the RFP response. Moreover, i n  relevant pa rt, the execu ted Contract 
states " [t] he terms o f  the Agreement  (the "P rofessiona l  Period" )  sha l l  commence within 30 days o f  the award of the bid 
t it led (Hea l th  I nsurance Consu l tan t  RFP tt 2009. 11 .  10), on the 1 1 day of February, 2010, and sha l l  continue thereafter 
for a period of t h ree (3) yea rs with three ( 3 )  add it ional two (2) yea r renewal opt ion s ." Likewise, the Authorizing 
Resolut ion, in relevan t  pa rt, sta tes "That  the City Commission does hereby accept the recommenda t ion of the Chief 
Procurement  Office r to au thorize an  agreement  with Robert J .  Shafer & Associates, I nc. . .  pursuant to Sect ion 2-828 of 
the Procurement  Code a nd Request fo r Proposa ls  ( RFP) No .  2009.o11 .o10 for  the provis ion of Health I nsurance Consu l ting 
Services for an in i t i a l  t h ree ( 3 )  yea r  period with an option for three (3 ) addi t iona l  two (2 )  yea r  renewa ls." Therefore, 

Q1sed upon th is  express la nguage i n  Re�� lut ion 2010 -12  and t�� executed Co�trac�- i_:is.o�r�}e���•<:on�lusion �hat..t�e. - _o
.._g_otracamay'be"renewed for three add 1t 1ona i'two,(:2) year.penods;showever,-1 tsmay•not1be renewea 1fotJa1penod less• 
tt@r:htWor(2·) years · because neither the Authorizing Resol u tion (Resolution 2010�12)  nor..1thetexeauted 1C!ontract provide 
for a•renewa l  pe r iod of less than two years. Please le t me,know if1 you<11ave-any,fur.ther�quest ions,or.concerns. 



Thank  you, 
Bridgette 

t3ridgette N. Thornton Richard 
Deputy City Attorney for the City o f  Cora l Gables 
405 Bi ltmore Way, 2�d F loor 
Cora l Gables, FL 33134 
Office: (305 ) 460 -5084 
Cel l :  (305 ) 801-5797 
Fax: (305 )  476-7795 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communicat ions to or from State and Local Officia ls 
regarding State or Local bus iness are publ ic records avai lab le to the public and media upon request. Your  emai l  
commun ications may therefore be subject to public disclosu re. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

NOTICE: This e�mai l  is from the law office of the City of Coral Gables, and is intended solely fo r  the use o f  the individua l (s )  to 
whom it is addressed. If you bel ieve you received this e•mai l  in error, please not ify the sender immediate ly, delete the e-mail 
from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you properly received this e-ma i l  as a c l ient, co-counsel or 
reta ined expert of the office of the City Attorney, you shou ld maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the 
attorneyrcl ient or work product privi lege that may be avai lable to protect confidentia l i ty. 

From: Katsaris, Pamela 
Sent: Wednesday, June OS, 2013 8 : 15 AM 
To: Figueroa, Yaneris; Franqui, Susan 

C
�c: Thornton Richard, Bridgette 
tubject: FW: Please advise, per the enclosed 

Good morning, 

Thank you, 
Pamela J. Leja-Katsaris 
Assistant Chief Procurement Officer 

City of Coral Gables 

Procurement Division 

Office: 305.460.5115 

Cell: 786.525.3226 

E-mail: PKatsaris@coralqables. com 

From: Katsaris, Pamela 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 1 1 : 23 AM 
To: Thornton Richard, Bridgette 
Subject: Please advise, per the enclosed 

Hel lo Bridget te, 

Per our conversation, enc losed request and documents. 

(o /so, please let me know when the.vendingragreemennwil l be avai la ble _., 

Thank  sand best rega rds, 
Pamela J. Leja-l<atsaris 
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Assistant Chief Procurement Officer 
City of Coral Gables 
Procurement Division 

-1ffice: 305.460.5115 
ell: 786.525.3226 

E-mail: PKatsaris@coralqables.com 
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